



**British Canoeing – Sprint Racing Section  
Annual Consultative Meeting**



**Saturday 13<sup>th</sup> October 2018**

**Wey Kayak Club, Guildford Waterside Centre,  
Riverside, Bellfield, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1LW**

**at 15.00**

**Agenda**

1. Notification of absences.
2. The 2<sup>nd</sup> September 2017 Annual Consultative Meeting Minutes, to be Approval
3. Matters arising not covered by the Agenda.
4. Chairman’s Report:

**Elections for the Sprint Racing Committee**

N.B. A “Voting member” means any club or organization affiliated to the British Canoeing who participate in and have registered an interest in sprint racing. Each ‘voting member’ (Club) represented at a general meeting by a Full Individual Member shall be entitled to one vote.

- 5 Election of Committee Chair. Sole candidate  

<b>Alan Laws</b>	Proposed by John Hoile	Seconded by Cathy Wynne
------------------	------------------------	-------------------------
- 6 Election of Committee Members. 4 nominations, for the 5 positions available  

Nominated Candidate	Proposer by	Seconded by
<b>Michael Bannister</b>	Cathy Wynne	Alan Laws
<b>Margaret Chapman</b>	Brian Chapman	Colin Chapman
<b>Roland Lawler</b>	Diane Lawler	Ivan Lawler
<b>Edward McKeever</b>	Alan Laws	John Hoile
7. Treasurers’ Reports  
  - a) Sprint Racing Committee Treasurer – MB
  - b) Regatta Committee Treasurer – LC
8. Performance Canoe Sprint Report– JW
9. Regatta Committee, 2018 Review – JH
- 10 Review of Innovations in 2018, discussion and survey
11. Chair’s closing remarks.

Annual Consultative Meeting closed at.....